<NAME>
<Street Address>
<City, ST zipcode>
<Telephone Number>
<email address>

March 24, 2022

Marian T. Ryan, District Attorney

The Middlesex District Attorney's Office
15 Commonwealth Ave

Woburn, MA 01801

Phone (781) 897-8300

Dear District Attorney Ryan:

This request is made pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 66: Public Records, Section 10:
Inspection and copies of public records, requests, written responses; extension of time, fees and the
Common Law Right of Access to Public Records.

People are speculating in the absence of facts. WCVB TVS5 stated that Cassidy Baracka “died of covid”.
But the following information was entered in VAERS and is likely associated with Cassidy:

- VAERS ID 2038120

- Report received 1/15/2022; Vax_Date 1/13/2022

- MA, 7yo Female, Symptom_Test, “Spiked a 103 fever, severe stomachache, has not
had a bowel movement since the day before vaccination, which makes today 3 days
without one. First vaccine caused severe nausea and vomiting from 5minutes post
injection and for the next 8-10 hours.”

Decisions based on misinformation, whether regarding covid or the covid inoculation, may proximately
cause death or lifelong disability. Truth is required for informed consent. With this in mind, for the
public interest, please soon provide the covid inoculation date or dates of Cassidy Baracka.

I’m afraid that if we wait months until the medical examiner has completed his report, then many more
children may die or be maimed. Could Preston Settles have been spared? The public has a right to
know the requested information as soon as possible in order that they can make an informed decision
about the covid inoculation for their children.

Please provide the information under Massachusetts General Law Chapter 66, Section 10 and the
Common Law Right of Access to Public Records.

Regards,
<Name>



